
Federal Jobs Career Day  -  Friday, November 5, 2010

Organization Website Majors Positions Available Job Categories Position Types

Central Intelligence Agency www.cia.gov All Majors Analyst Government & Policy Co-op, FT Entry-

Level, 

Intern/Extern

Social Security Administration http://www.socialsecurity.gov/car

eers/

All Majors Claims Rep. Government & Policy FT Entry-Level, 

PT

Supreme Court of the United 

States 

www.supremecourtus.gov All Majors Officer/Agent Federal Government, Law 

Enforcement, Protective Svcs

FT Entry-Level

United States Marine Corps www.marineofficernj.com All Majors Officer/Agent Military FT Entry-Level

Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov All Majors Auditor, Financial Analyst, IT, 

Officer/Agent

Accounting/Auditing, Computer, IT & 

Mathematical, Engr. - Computer, 

Federal Government, Finance, Other, 

Taxation

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career

Philadelphia Passport Agency www.state.gov All Majors Analyst Administration FT Entry-Level

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers www.nan.usace.army.mil Civil Engr., Civil & Environ. Engr. Engr., Project Mgr Engr. - Civil, Design,Elec. & 

Electronics, Environ.,  Mech.; Federal 

Government

Co-op, FT Entry-

Level, FT Exp., 

FT Mid-Career, 

Intern/Extern, 

PT, Summer

Peace Corps www.peacecorps.gov All Majors IT, Nutritionist, Project Mgr, Social 

Worker

Other FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career

National Credit Union 

Administration

www.ncua.gov Accounting, Finance Accountant Accounting/Auditing FT Entry-Level

Naval Research Laboratory www.nrl.navy.mil All Majors Biochemist, Biologist, Chemist, Engr., 

Scientist

Engr. - Aerospace, Chem., Civil, 

Computer, Environ., Mech., Physics; 

Federal Government; Other; Research

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp.

City Year www.cityyear.org All Majors Counselor/Therapy Aid, Social 

Worker, Teacher, Special Ed. Teacher

At Risk Youth Svcs; Coaching; 

Community Organizing/Activism; 

Community Social Svc & Non-Profits; 

Counseling & Advocacy; Counseling & 

Psychology; Education; Training & 

Library; Other; Social Svcs/Welfare; 

Social Work; Summer Camps; 

Teaching - ECE/Elem., Middle School, 

Secondary, Special Ed.; Think Tanks; 

Tutoring; Youth/Child Welfare

FT Entry-Level, 

Intern/Extern
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Department of Homeland 

Security (APCP)

http://www.dhs.gov/acquisitionca

reers

All Majors Officer/Agent Agencies; Administration; 

Management; Business Oper.; HR & 

Financial Svcs; Defense/Security; Engr. 

- Aerospace, Chem., Computer, 

Control Systems, Elec. & Electronics; 

Ind. Mech., Project; Federal 

Government; Financial 

Analysis/Research; Government & 

Policy; Government Contracting; 

Logistics/Operations; Management; 

Purchasing/Procurement; Supply 

Chain Consulting

FT Entry-Level

Department of Defense www.goDefense.com All Majors, Master of Business & 

Sci. Degrees

Accountant, Admin. Assist., Biologist, 

Chemist, Financial Analyst, 

HR/Recruiter, IT, Manager Trainee, 

Network Administrator, Project Mgr, 

Research Assistant

Accounting/Auditing, Admin. Assist.s, 

Advertising Account Management, 

Agencies, Administration, 

Management, Architecture & Engr., 

Business Development, Business 

Operations, HR & Financial Svcs, 

Computer, IT & Mathematical, 

Corporate/Strategic Planning/Internal 

Consulting, Counseling & Psychology, 

Other

Co-op, 

Fellowship, FT 

Entry-Level, FT 

Exp., FT Mid-

Career, 

Intern/Extern, 

Summer

U.S. Department of Labor www.osha.gov All Majors Analyst Other FT Entry-Level

U.S. Environmental Protection 

Agency

www.epa.gov All Majors Chemist, Engr., Scientist Engr. - Chem., Civil, Environ., Physics; 

Government & Policy

FT Entry-Level

Federal Reserve Board www.federalreserve.gov/careers All Majors Analyst, Financial Analyst, IT, Network 

Administrator, Project Mgr, 

Programmer, Quality Assurance Rep., 

Research Assistant

Banking/Fin. Svcs Corp. Finance; 

Computer Maintenance & Support; 

Computer, IT & Mathematical; 

Database Administration; Engr. - 

Computer; Federal Government; 

Finance; Financial Analysis/Research; 

Management & Administration; 

Office, Administrative & Customer 

Support; Programming

Co-op, FT Exp., 

FT Mid-Career, 

Intern/Extern

USDA, FOOD SAFETY AND 

INSPECTION SERVICE 

WWW.FOODSAFETYJOBS.GOV All Majors Analyst Other FT Entry-Level
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JDS Management Services, Inc. www.jdsinc.us Applied Sci. in Engr., Comp. Sci., 

IT, IT & Informatics, Management, 

Mathematical Sci., Mathematics, 

Mech./Aerospace Engr., 

Operations Research

Account Mgr/Exec., Analyst, Engr., IT, 

Operations Research, Project Mgr, 

Quality Assurance Rep., Systems 

Analyst, Systems Engr., Technical 

Writer

Agencies; Administration; 

Management; Computer Maintenance 

& Support; Computer, IT & 

Mathematical; Defense/Security; 

Engr. - Aerospace, Computer, Control 

Systems, Design, Elec., Product, 

Project; Federal Government; 

Financial Analysis/Research; 

Government Contracting; 

Logistics/Operations; Management & 

Administration; Other; Product 

Development

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp.

US Department of Health & 

Human Services

http://oig.hhs.gov/ Master of Business & Sci. 

Degrees, Accounting

Auditor Accounting/Auditing FT Entry-Level

Defense Contract Audit Agency http://www.dcaa.mil Accounting, Finance Auditor Accounting/Auditing, Agencies, 

Administration, Management, 

Defense/Security, Federal 

Government, Finance, Military

Co-op, FT Entry-

Level, FT Exp., 

FT Mid-Career, 

Intern/Extern

Federal Bureau of Investigation www.fbijobs.gov All Majors Officer/Agent Federal Government FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career

Drug Enforcement 

Administration

www.dea.gov All Majors Officer/Agent Law Enforcement FT Entry-Level

NASA http://recruitment.gsfc.nasa.gov Master of Business & Sci. 

Degrees, Accounting, 

Astrophysics, Atmospheric Sci., 

Biochem., Chem. & Biochem. 

Engr., Chem. Engr., Civil & 

Environ. Engr., Elec. & Comp. 

Engr., HR Mngmnt, Ind. Engr., Ind. 

& Systems Engr. , IT, IT & 

Informatics, Labor & Employment 

Relations, Labor Studies/ 

Employment Relations, Marine 

Sci., Materials Sci. & Engr., 

Mathematical Sci., Mathematics, 

Mech./Aerospace Engr., 

Oceanography, Physics, Physics & 

Astronomy, Physics, Applied, 

Statistics/Mathematics

Accountant, Engr., Financial Analyst, 

Programmer, Research Assistant, 

Scientist

Other Co-op, 

Intern/Extern
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Department of Veterans 

Affairs/Office of Acquisiton and 

Logistics

http://arc.aac.va.gov/Acquisition/

ARCCommunities/TAC/Pages/defa

ult.aspx

Elec. & Comp. Engr., 

Mathematics, Operations 

Research

Engr. Government Contracting Co-op

Federal Air Marshal Service http://www.tsa.gov/lawenforcem

ent/index.shtm

All Majors Accountant, Admin. Assist., 

Administrator, Auditor, Benefits 

Analyst, Financial Analyst, IT, Network 

Administrator, Officer/Agent, 

Operations Research, Project Mgr

Government & Policy, Law 

Enforcement & Security Management, 

Other

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career, 

Intern/Extern, 

PT

Naval Surface Warfare Center http://www.nswc.com Comp. Sci., Elec. & Comp. Engr., 

Ind. Engr., Ind. & Systems Engr. , 

Operations Research

Analyst, Engr., Operations Research, 

Programmer, Scientist, SW Developer, 

Systems Analyst

Defense/Security, Engr. - Ind., Federal 

Government, Logistics/Operations, 

Maritime, Military, Programming, 

Research

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career, 

Intern/Extern

National Labor Relations Board www.nlrb.gov Other


